

TODD HICKS

De Pere, WI □ dbandassociates@msn.com □ (610)-767-6183

QUALIFICATIONS PROFILE

Skilled Broadcast Journalist with a Passion for News Seeks
Anchor/Reporter in Challenging Television Market.

Anchor/Reporter/Producer/VJ for WGBA-TV in Green Bay, Wisconsin

Solid experience as an Anchor, Producer, Reporter, Video Journalist and Writer.

Extensive Experience with Breaking News and Active, Conversational Live Shots.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

WGBA (NBC)– GREEN BAY, WI

January 2010-Present

ANCHOR/REPORTER/VIDEO JOURNALIST

Weekend Anchor/Reporter and Video Journalist for NBC26 in Green Bay. Operate as a one-man-band, include reporting, shooting, editing and fronting package live. Daily live shots, which include breaking news. Trained to operate live truck solo for live shots. Turn multiple packages daily. Expertise in Avid News Cutter, INEWS, ENPS, ENG. Fill in as severe Weather backup. Produce all weekend newscasts.

WSAW (CBS)– WAUSAU, WI

March 2007-January 2010

Anchor/Reporter/Executive Producer

Morning Anchor/Executive Producer and reporter for WSAW Newschannel 7. Responsibilities include co-anchoring 2-hour morning show, Monday thru Friday. Lead winning team of 15 to produce hard hitting, fast paced morning news program. Performing live shots in the field as breaking news develops. Perform new media functions, which include writing for the web and web producing for WSAW web site.

KSAX (ABC)– ALEXANDRIA, MN

March 2006-February 2007

Anchor/Reporter

Morning and Midday Anchor for KSAX Eyewitness News. Responsibilities include anchoring numerous shows, including news updates and weather cut-ins. Producing 7 segments daily. Reporting, which includes spot news as well as live shots. Proficient with ENPS, and all aspects of a high energy, tightly focused newsroom.

EDUCATION

TODD HICKS

- Page Two -

Bachelor of Arts in Broadcast Journalism

WEBSTER UNIVERSITY – St. Louis, MO

12/2005